

JOE HASKETT AIA, LEED AP, CPHC

SENIOR ASSOCIATE



Joe has over 16 years of architectural experience which includes the adaptive re-use of historic buildings, market-rate and affordable multi-family housing, pre-fabricated building design, commercial buildings and private residences. Prior to joining Union Studio in 2012, Joe was the founding principal of distill studio, a Providence-based architectural firm with a focus on sustainable building science and integrated design process. He has received international recognition for the architectural design of Providence's award-winning Box Office, a commercial office building constructed from recycled shipping containers. In 2009, Joe was named "Innovator of the Year" by the Providence Business News in the manufacturing & construction sector.

Joe is an adjunct faculty member in the Department of Interior Architecture at the Rhode Island School of Design, a board member of the Northeast Sustainable Energy Association (NESEA), and an active member of the US Green Building Council (USGBC) and the National Passive House Alliance (PHAUS). He is a registered architect in Rhode Island, Massachusetts, and a LEED Accredited Professional. Joe is also the first Certified Passive House Consultant registered in the State of Rhode Island.

REGISTRATIONS

Registered Architect: Licensed in Rhode Island and Massachusetts. LEED AP. Certified Passive House Consultant (CPHC #1390) through the Passive House Institute U.S. NCARB Certification #102361.

EDUCATION

Rhode Island School Of Design - Providence, RI

Master of Architecture - Summa Cum Laude, Awarded Alpha Rho Chi Medal

Ohio State University - Columbus, OH

Bachelor of Science in Architecture

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

2012 - Present **Union Studio (Formerly Donald Powers Architects)**

Providence, RI

Senior Associate / Project Manager

2008 - 2012

distill studio

Providence, RI

Founding Principal



JOE HASKETT AIA, LEED AP, CPHC

SENIOR ASSOCIATE

Page 2

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY (continued)

- 2002 - 2008 **Durkee, Brown, Viveiros & Werenfels Architects**
Providence, RI
Project Manager
- 1996 - 1998 **Studio Citterio Dwan**
Milan, Italy
Project Designer
- 1994 - 1996 **Jonathan Barnes Architecture & Design**
Columbus, OH
Architectural Designer

AFFILIATIONS

- Northeast Sustainable Energy Association (NESEA) - *Board Member 2013-2014*
Rhode Island School of Design - *Adjunct Faculty, 2006 - present*
Brown University - *Mentor to Center for Environmental Studies, 2008 - present*
United States Green Building Council - *Member*
Northeast Sustainable Energy Association - *Member*
American Institute of Architects | RI Chapter - *Member*

SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

- In Green Company: Behavior Methods for Energy Efficiency**
Presented at The Business Innovation Factory 2012
- Highly Specialized: What We Can learn from Green Hospitals and
A Building Built from Shipping Containers**
Presented at Building Energy: NESEA Conference 2011
- Zero Energy Architecture**
Panel Moderator at Better World by Design 2011
- Opening Speaker**
Better World by Design Conference 2010
- Integrated Design and Building**
Presented at Roger Williams University 2010
- Young Guns: The Emerging Architects Forum**
Panelist at AIA RI 2010

